

City of Missoula Public Art Committee Meeting Minutes
4:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 20, 2010
Jack Reidy Conference Room
Council Chambers Building 140 West Pine

Members Present: Joan Jonkel, Liz Dye, Linda Richards, Dave Strohmaier, Paul Filicetti, Dave Nelson, Dana Boussard, Kathi Olson

Absent Members: Peter Lambros **Non Members Present:** Tagg Peterson

- 1. Plaque for *The Wave*:** The plaque is ordered from Fred Picco of Creative Casting, Lewistown, MT. Liz made a motion to proceed with plaques for remaining pieces, Dana seconded. Discussion: plaque sizes will vary from 10x12 and 8x10; cost for the remaining plaques is approximately \$3,000.00; the motion passed unanimously.
- 2. Minutes:** motion to approve: Kathi; Second: Liz; Passed with two corrections "staff" assistant and "Brad" Allen
- 3. Power Point Presentation Discussion:** Paul's power point presentation he put together for City Council etc., regarding the status/history of the PAC reviewed; correction of titles, nomenclature, and arrangement discussed. Paul will revise presentation and reissue. Dana and Paul will present to Council at a date TBD.
- 4. Tagg Peterson:** Tagg discussed the maintenance and rehabilitation work proposed for *Crossings*. Linda coordinate powder coat donated work from Linden Clark at Clark Industries. Color matching is not a problem. Tagg noted other concerns including deteriorated concrete elements, he'll talk with Chapman Concrete, and the possibility of getting lights onto the piece. Kathi will coordinate Otto's Crane Service to load/unload the pieces from Clark Industries' truck if Dave S. cannot coordinate the same work from the City. Work is expected to be complete by October 1; the subcommittee includes Linda and Dana.
- 5. TSP Status:** Art call corrections complete, call was issued to Melanie at the City. It will be publically issued tomorrow, 7 locations proposed. Everyone, urge artists to apply.
- 6. Pineview Park Renovation Project:** Cave S. discussed the work, there are \$5,615.00 available for an art project in the park.
- 7. Discussion of Budget:** General discussion of PAC budget from 7.1.09-6.30.10.
- 8. Ongoing Projects:**
 - a. **PAC Photos:** Dana raised the question, does PAC need to purchase a camera for photos and documentation of work. All agreed, among us we have experience and equipment. If needed MCAT equipment is available.
 - b. **Hadley Ferguson Film Status:** Dave N.: Hadley has footage, plan to make a film of *Heart of Missoula* is still an option.
 - c. **Public Library:** The next planning meeting is the end of July, Dave S. will send info; all are welcome to attend.
 - d. **Collaboration Efforts:** Liz commented on a follow up conversation with Geoff Sutton, he recommended PAC coordinate a public art 'trade' with one of Missoula's sister cities.
 - e. **Chalk Art:** Liz will review status of chalk art project in Missoula; all agree PAC should be involved / have a presence this year.
 - f. **Tagged Art:** Tags repair on some pieces of PAC art remain visible as a shadow through the light layer of paint used to cover the tag.
 - g. **Staff Assistance:** Secretarial assistance from the City is needed. Joan will forward a draft letter to Paul for review/signature.
 - h. **Arc of Life Path:** Installation of a path will occur after Labor Day, per Kathi.
 - i. **Appraisal Information:** Kathi discussed appraisal information for PAC pieces.

Meeting adjourned 6:00 p.m.